MEETING DATE: 11/17/2020

TOWN OF LOS GATOS
COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT [TEMNO: 7
DESK ITEM
DATE: November 17, 2020
TO: Mayor and Town Council
FROM: Laurel Prevetti, Town Manager
SUBJECT: Provide Direction for the Land Use and Community Design Elements of the

General Plan.

REMARKS:

Attachment 8 contains a public comment submitted by a member of the General Plan Update
Advisory Committee (GPAC).

Attachments previously received with the Staff Report:
Preferred Land Use Alternative Framework

How to Meet the Housing Needs of Los Gatos

Housing Production Estimated Under 2040 General Plan
FAR Comparison Graphics

Land Use Designations and Development Standards Table
Land Use Diagram

Land Use Diagrams for Community Place Districts
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Attachment received with this Desk ltem:
8. Public Comment

PREPARED BY: Jennifer Armer, AICP
Senior Planner

Reviewed by: Town Manager, Assistant Town Manager, Town Attorney, and Finance Director

110 E. Main Street Los Gatos, CA 95030 e (408) 354-6832
www.losgatosca.gov
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